

# **Municipal Funding Committee:**

# **Bryant City Hall Conference Room**

210 SW 3rd St.

Watch Live: https://www.youtube.com/c/BryantArkansas

Date: July 24, 2025 - Time: 6:00 PM

# **Call to Order**

# **Approval of Minutes**

1. June 5, 2025 Regular Meeting - Unapproved minutes • Funding Committee Minutes Unapproved 06052025.pdf

# **Public Comments**

# **Old Business**

## **New Business**

#### **City Government**

- 2. Fee Discussion: Options for Implementing a Cap or Extending Phase-In Timeline
- 3. Wastewater Master Plan Update
- 4. Chamber/Commercial Business/Church Meetings Overview of Meetings
- 5. RFQ: Basin and Drainage Repair and Maintenance Review

The City of Bryant, Arkansas invites qualified professional contractors that are licensed, bonded and insured in the State of Arkansas to submit proposals to conduct Maintenance of Detention/Retention Basin Facilities within Bryant Corporate City Limits.

RFP for Maintenance of detention\_retention basin facilities.docx.pdf

# Adjournments

# Funding Committee Unapproved Minutes 6/5/2025

**Members Present:** Lisa Meyer, Jon Martin, Jack Moseley, Butch Higginbotham, Denecia Ramsey, Scott Staples, Jim Erwin, Phillip Partain

**Staff Present:** Mayor Treat, Ted Taylor, Jordan Reynolds, Moriah Winkel, Rebecca Kidder

Guests Present: Peter Cunningham & Chera Moore

Call to Order: 6:00 PM by Chairperson Meyer

Approval of Minutes-May 20, 2025 Meeting - Motion by Staples, second by Ramsey

# Public Comments

• Chera Moore expressed her appreciation to the committee and staff for their hard work.

# **New Business**

- Stormwater Fee Structure Phase 2
  - Mayor Treat provided an overview of the meeting and history of the current stormwater fee structure:
    - Phase 1 has been in place for several years, charging \$3/month for residential and \$6/month for commercial properties.
    - Phase 2 utilizes WilDan data to implement a gradual roll-out of revised fees.
  - Ted Taylor presented updated data:
    - A detailed spreadsheet was reviewed showing proposed fees for each business.
    - Adjustments include the addition of senior citizens into the fee model and planning for operational funding and staffing.
    - Schools and churches will see higher fees due to impervious surface area; schools have already been informed.
    - Example: Adjusted rate for a school from \$2,400/month down to \$600/month was modeled.
    - The committee will also assist in prioritizing early stormwater projects.
    - Phase 2 implementation would take place over a 4-year timeline.
  - Committee Discussion:

- Scott Staples asked if staffing hires would be phased in over 4 years—Ted confirmed.
- Scott asked if the model identifies immediate projects—Ted confirmed some are included based on total revenue projections.
- The amended model differs from WilDan's by adding a senior citizen pay structure.
  - Current residential users would increase from \$3 to \$4.25.
  - Seniors, currently exempt, would begin at \$4.25.
  - Lisa Meyer asked if seniors could be phased in starting at \$3.
- Denecia Ramsey asked about gradually increasing to \$7 by 2029 for residential and also phasing in commercial rates.
  - Scott Staples cautioned that overcomplicating the explanation may lead to public confusion. He recommended connecting fees to visible project outcomes.
  - Lisa Meyer inquired about 3-month rate increments for businesses, previously suggested by Shane Knight. Ted confirmed the model includes this flexibility.
  - Ted reviewed rate projections based on business square footage.
  - Mayor Treat noted a built-in checkpoint in 2029 to assess the success of the model and make adjustments as needed.
  - Lisa emphasized that rate studies will be conducted every 5 years.
  - Lisa asked how the projected \$5 million in revenue would be used.
    - Ted clarified: bond funds are restricted to projects only. Operational costs and staffing will be covered through the general budget.
- Outreach and Timeline:
  - Mayor Treat stated that once the committee makes a recommendation to City Council, it will go through three readings.
  - During that time, the City will conduct outreach to educate businesses and residents.
  - Treat reiterated the importance of transparency and setting a precedent for ongoing review every 5 years—or sooner if needed.
- Special Topics: Churches & Schools
  - Ted provided an example of First Southern Church's projected rate—approximately \$380/month—based on impervious surface.

- Peter Cunningham, Pastor at First Southern, noted that such a fee would be a challenge for churches and nonprofits.
- Lisa asked what churches and schools currently pay—Ted confirmed a flat \$6/month.
- Ted stated that excluding churches and schools would shift a burden of approximately \$8,000/month to other users.
- Jim Erwin asked what the impact would be if schools and churches were excluded.
- Jon Martin estimated that it would result in a \$150/month increase for businesses or a \$1/month increase for residential users.
- Ted asked if churches would be open to some fee—Peter responded yes, though determining the amount would be difficult due to fluctuating attendance.
- Mayor Treat requested that church leaders assist in setting up a meeting between pastors and city officials to discuss the proposed fee model.
- Jim Erwin asked what structure City Council would likely approve—Mayor Treat said it would depend on public input.
- Ted will email the commercial property rate spreadsheet to the committee for further review.
- Treat noted outreach conversations will begin soon with the Chamber and local businesses.

Adjournment: 7:06 motion by Staples, 2nd by Higginbotham

Next meeting: July 3 at 6:00 PM in Conference Room



# REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

The City of Bryant, Arkansas invites qualified professional contractors that are licensed, bonded and insured in the State of Arkansas to submit proposals to conduct Maintenance of Detention/Retention Basin Facilities within Bryant Corporate City Limits.

# A. INTRODUCTION

Proposals may be submitted to the City of Bryant no later than **12 noon** on \_\_\_\_\_\_, 2025. All proposals should conform to the format described in this Request for Proposals and should be submitted to the attention of:

Tim Fournier Director of Public Works City of Bryant 210 SW Third Street Bryant, Arkansas 72022

All submittals should include three (3) complete hard copies and one (1) electronic copy of the proposal in a sealed envelope marked "DETENTION/RETENTION BASIN FACILITIES RFP" Proposals will be opened and evaluated in private. From the proposals submitted, the City will select contractors for further consideration. Additional information may be requested from these contractors, and the City may schedule interviews prior to making a final selection. The City reserves the right to reject any or all responses and waive any irregularities or formalities in responses received. The City reserves the right to negotiate with the apparent acceptable firm(s).

# B. PRESENTATION OF QUALIFICATIONS AND AWARD CONTRACT

The City reserves the right to select a short list of consultants at its own discretion to present their qualifications, respond to questions, and supply supplemental information.

Based on submissions, the City's executive staff will select one (1) firm based on qualifications. The proposal should adhere to the submitted proposal and should not exceed 45 minutes.. The City of Bryant City will review the proposal and take into consideration qualifications.

The contract will be awarded to that contractor, if their proposal conforms with the Request for Proposals and which will be most advantageous to the City, taking relative experience working on similar projects and other factors into consideration.

## C. ADDENDA AND EXPLANATIONS

Any consultant in doubt as to the meaning of any part of this Request for Proposal may request an interpretation from the City. All such requests, or other inquiries regarding this RFQ, should be made to Tim Fournier, Public Works Director at 501-366-7614 or tfournier@cityofbryant.com or Street/Stormwater Superintendent Troy Ellis at 501-804-0857 or tellis@cityofbryant.com

At the request of the consultant or in the event that the City deems the interpretation to be substantive, the interpretation will be made by written addendum issued by the City. In the event a written addendum is issued, either as a result of a request for interpretation or the result of a change in the requested proposal specification initiated by the City, a copy of such addendum will be mailed to all prospective consultants. In all cases, it will be the consultants' responsibility to obtain all addenda issued.

#### D. USE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND/OR SUBCONSULTANTS

In order that the City may be assured that only qualified and competent subcontractors and/or sub consultants will be employed on the proposed project, each consultant shall submit with their qualifications a list of subcontractors and/or sub consultants who would be called upon to perform the work. The consultant must determine to their own satisfaction that a listed subcontractor and/or sub consultant has been successfully engaged in this particular type of work for a reasonable length of time and is qualified both technically and financially to perform that pertinent phase of the work for which they are listed.

No contract awarded by the City of Bryant may be assigned or any part subcontracted without written consent. In no case shall such consent relieve the consultant from his/her obligations or change the terms of the contract.

#### E. COMPETENCY OF CONSULTANT

No proposal will be accepted from, or contract awarded to any person, contractor or corporation that is in arrears or is in default upon any debt or contract. The contractor, if requested, must present evidence of ability and possession of necessary facilities, and financial resources to comply with the terms of the Scope of Services.

## F. CITY ORDINANCES

The contractor will strictly comply with all applicable ordinances of the City of Bryant, laws of the State of Arkansas, and laws of the federal government.

#### G. HOLD HARMLESS

The contractor is responsible for any and all damages to property or persons arising out of an error, omission and/or negligent act in the prosecution of his/her work. Further, the consultant will indemnify and save harmless the City, its officers, agents and employees from all suits, claims, actions, or damages of any nature whatsoever resulting there from. These indemnities are not limited by the listing of any insurance coverage.

#### H. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

The City reserves the right to terminate the whole or any part of this contract, upon written notice to the contractor, in the event that sufficient funds to complete the contract are not appropriated by the City of Bryant.

The City further reserves the right to terminate the whole or any part of this contract, upon written notice to the consultant, in the event of default by the consultant. Default is defined as failure of the consultant to perform any of the contract or failure to make sufficient progress so as to endanger performance of this contract in accordance with its terms. In the event of default and termination, the

City will procure upon such terms and in such manner as may be deemed appropriate services similar to those so terminated. The consultant shall be liable for excess costs for such similar services unless acceptable

evidence is submitted that failure to perform the contract was due to causes beyond the control and without the fault of negligence of the consultant.

#### I. HEALTH AND SAFETY ACT

All work under this contract shall comply with the Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA) of 1975 and revisions thereof, and all other applicable Federal, State, or local statutes, rules, or regulations affecting the work done under the contract.

#### J. SURVIVAL

The provisions of this Request for Qualifications shall survive and shall not merge with the contract awarded to the contractor selected, but shall be additional terms thereof and the submission of a proposal shall be deemed as acceptance of these terms.

#### K. MINORITY BUSINESS AND WOMEN BUSINESS ENTERPRISE REQUIREMENTS

The City of Bryant in an effort to reaffirm its policy of nondiscrimination, encourages the efforts of consultants and subcontractors to take affirmative action in providing for Equal Employment Opportunity without regard to race, religion, creed, color, sex, national origin, age, handicap unrelated to ability to perform the job, or protected veterans' status.

#### L. SCOPE OF SERVICES

The successful firms(s) will be responsible for all or part of the tasks listed below. The City reserves the right to modify this Scope of Services and to request proposal modifications any time during the firm evaluation process.

#### 1. Background, Objectives and Task:

- Provide bi-monthly maintenance to detention/retention basin facilities through mowing seasons which runs from April to September yearly.
- Provide maintenance to detention/retention basin facilities to ensure facilities remain to the scale of original design approved by the City of Bryant.
- Maintenance required will include but not limited to moving, trimming, edging, weedeating, pruning, vegetation removal, vegetation disposal, landscaping, sod stabilization, seed stabilization, hydro seed stabilization, tree removal, tree disposal, stump grinding, grading, dredging of sediment, sediment removal, swale maintenance, reshaping facilities, fence removal, fence installation, concrete finishing, erosion control installation and maintenance. Excavators, bushhogs, zero turn mowers, dumptrucks, skidsteers and long reach excavators may be required for some maintenance needs.
- Demolition of basin components such as headwalls, trickle channels, weirs, storm drain inlets and spill ways.
- Concrete installation and finishing of components such as headwalls, trickle channels, weirs, storm drain inlets and spill ways.
- Shoot and read grade, comprehend contours.
- Removal and installation of HDPE and RCP drainage pipe.
- Call in 811 utility locates and possess comfortability working around high priority utilities such as water mains, water services, gas mains, gas services, sewer force mains, sewer gravity mains, sewer services, electrical lines and communication lines.
- Obtain, maintain, comply, comprehend and adhere to ADEQ Short Term Activity Authorization, development permits, clearing permits, Army Corp of Engineering Permits, Army Corp of Engineering 404 Permits and Arkansas Game and Fish Commissions permits. (All permits will be submitted in the name of the contractor.)
- Publish, obtain and provide easements where applicable.
- Provide cost estimates for proposed maintenance as requested.

- Regular contact with citizens and city employees.
- 2. Data Collection and Analysis:
  - Obtain city approved plans from the City of Bryant Public Works Department, City of Bryant Planning and Community Development Department and the Saline County Assessors and Land Records Office.
  - Review & comprehend civil engineering plans, grading plans, subdivision and easements
  - Obtain all necessary easements required to perform objectives and tasks.
- 3. Stakeholder Engagement:
  - Engage stakeholders, including utility staff, elected officials, community members, and developers.
- 4. Regulatory Compliance:
  - Ensure compliance with relevant local, state, federal, Arkansas Game & Fish and Army Corp of Engineers regulations, including public notice, permit, and approval processes.
- 5. Reporting and Documentation:
  - Prepare a report of findings at each detention/retention basin facility, documenting the findings, analysis, and recommendations for maintenance and remediation.
  - Present the report to the governing body and provide support for the implementation of recommendations.
  - \_
- 6. Ongoing Monitoring and Review:
  - Provide monthly updates on detention/retention basin facilities and maintenance performance including schedules for maintenance.
- 7. Project Management:
  - Provide project management services to ensure the timely and successful completion of maintenance. This includes coordinating with staff, managing project timelines and budgets, and addressing any issues or challenges that arise during the maintenance process.

This scope of services outlines the key components of maintenance of detention/retention basin facilities aimed at ensuring the public health and safety, and long-term viability of the stormwater system while accommodating future growth and development.

M. BONDING

The City of Bryant reserves the right to request a fifty thousand dollar (\$50,000.00) one time performance bond. The City of Bryant also reserves the right to request a one year maintenance warranty bond at one hundred percent (100%) of the cost for specific objectives or tasks listed in the Scope of Service as deemed in city Ordinance 2019-32.. The contractor must possess bonding capacity to obtain said bonding.

Thank you for your interest in the City of Bryant. We will look forward to receiving and reviewing your qualifications for this contract.